From: Holly Duncan

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: RE: BL-16-00009 Bailey

Date: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 2:05:54 PM
Yes.

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 2:05 PM
To: Holly Duncan

Subject: RE: BL-16-00009 Bailey

That would be with the auditor | take it?
Thanks

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Holly Duncan

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 1:48 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: RE: BL-16-00009 Bailey

The shared water user’s agreement looks fine, it should be recorded.

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 10:28 AM
To: Holly Duncan

Subject: BL-16-00009 Bailey

Holly,

Greetings. Attached is a copy of the shared well users agreement. If it doesn’t meet EH
requirements, please let me know. Otherwise, | will finalize this one around 2 pm today. Thanks!

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County

email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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